Gilmanton Township/City of Foley
Joint Planning Board ~-AGENDA
December 6,2022 - 7:00pm
Gilmanton Town Hall

1. Approve the agenda.

2. Approve Joint Planning Board Minutes.
e December 77,2021

3. City of Foley - Minor Subdivision Request
e Certificate of Survey provided for review.

e Will be requesting annexation of Parcel 1 following subdivision. Parcel 1 will then be
platted through City planning process.

e Both lots meet general requirements of lot area (10 acres) and width (250 feet) per A-1
zoning district of OAA.

e Parcel 2 will remain in the Township and zoned agricultural.

4. Other Business
¢ Still waiting on complete applications for Northern Hallow Winery.

5. Next Meeting Date
e TBD

6. Adjourn

Current Joint Planning Board Members:
Scott Baron (Township), Jeff Gondeck (City), Doug Lezer (Township), Gary Swanson (City)



Joint Planning Board Minutes
November 2, 2021 - 6:30 pm
Gilmanton Town Hall

Members Present: Scott Baron (Township), Jeff Gondeck (City), Doug Lezer (Township), Gary Swanson (City)
Members Absent: None

The meeting was called to order by Doug Lezer @ 6:30 p.m.

Motion by Gondeck seconded by Swanson to approve the agenda. Motion carried.

Motion by Gondeck seconded by Swanson to approve the minutes of August 3, 2021, Motion carried.

Preliminary & Final Plat of Triple E Secure Storage — Public Hearing

Craig Wensmann, representing the applicant and from the firm Bogart & Peterson was at the meeting to present the
preliminary and final plat which had to be revised due to the changes in access permits from MnDOT. Zoning
Administrator Brunn explained how the process has moved forward so far and that an early start and site plan approval
have already been made.

John Rahm, a neighbor of the affected property asked for more information regarding the project and orderly area
which Brunn provided.

Motion by Gondeck seconded by Swanson to approve the preliminary plat as presented with the following conditions:
*  MnDOT approves plat and drainage plan and any of their conditions of approval are implemented.
e All necessary easements are provided for a recorded by the developer.

Motion carried, unanimous.

Motion by Swanson seconded by Gondeck to approve the final plat as presented with the following conditions:
* MnDOT approves plat and drainage plan and any of their conditions of approval are implemented.
* All necessary easements are provided for a recorded by the developer.

Motion carried, unanimous.

Discussion on Other Project Inquiries

The board was greeted by potential developers looking to establish a winery/brewery near Foley in the orderly area.
They have not submitted an official application but wanted feedback before doing so. The board was very interested in
the development and did not see any major concerns.

The board was also approached by Bill Stevens who would like to paint his semitrailer with a sign of the bed & breakfast.
The trailer is not technically a sign but a vehicle. The board approved this request and directed staff to proceed with any

necessary paperwork or permits if they would be required.

Other Business
The next meeting will be determined when an action item is received.

Motion to adjourn the meeting by Swanson seconded by Gondeck. Motion carried.

Submitted by: Sarah Brunn, Zoning Administrator (Foley City Administrator)



Street Location of Property: ;CQ, LUY‘LL

City of Foley /T 117~

Subdivision Development Plat Review Application |

— Gl G-

Last Update: 5-18-18

Legal Description of Property: S&L {E@?/:]" - O’f"cg’lW{A

Current Zoning of Property: /'} - ‘ /OA/AE

Type of Request: ‘hd

k¥

Proposed Zoning:

L

pA 1 O A4S ana Qi Yo C{%(/)\ @P@Zt{lf

(Attach narrative describinQ defails of project scope)

Property Owner: CAM M’FDH)%

Bl ‘Uipre 19, @ R 69

dr’%% L ) Bb39

Applicant: Ci::)['h/\ /bﬁ E:JL!?/{L

Name .. () [
Sdae. &0 mf\}i_/

Address

Type of Request & Fee Amount:

O Rezoning/Amendment $250.00
O Conditional Use Permit $250.00
O Variance $250.00
O Planned Unit Development | $250.00

Has a request been made previously on this property? L[] Yes ?ENO Explain:

Q1200
Ph?ﬂzz/l’ 325

F
gfmmﬂf,:ﬁ [% At g
Email [

Phone

Fax

Emall
O Preliminary Plat $500.00
0O Final Plat $
O  Annexation $400.00 +
Dd, Site Plan Review/Other e
My SubylygiTotal Fees Paid | $ —

This application must be completed in full, be typewritten or clearly printed, and must be accompanied by all information,
supporting documents and plans as required by applicable City Ordinance provisions. A determination of completeness of the
application shall be made within ten business days of the application submittal. A written notice of application deficiencies shall be mailed to the applicant.

This is to certify that | am making application for the described action by the City and that | am responsible for all City requirements with regard to this
request. This application should be processed in my name and | am the party whom the City should contact regarding any matter pertaining to this
application. | have attached a copy of proof of ownership (either copy of Owner’s Duplicate Certificate of Title, Abstract of Title or purchase agreement), or
I am the authorized person to make this application and the fee owner has also signed this application.

ﬁ) Supporting Documents Attached
Appropriate Fees Paid
) Review by City Staff
Completed Application Accepted

Cond-afo—

WiVt ze

ignd{ure of Apglicant \
@) (‘}Jb D winShak

/ Datb

Application Filed: H/'LI/QQA

Date Fees Paid: ' IN/‘/'}" 5}@/

Staff Initials:

Date Application Accepted:

Y,

v

T
iz

SWre of Fee wjr [‘hm) @17"/1 " / Daté”’



\FAFFOLEY\161854\8-survey\82-CAD\15-dwg\FO161854C0S Split 10-3-22.dwg

09 PM X:

Save: 10/10/2022 3:09 PM dbemboom Plot: 10/10/2022 3;

S 89°39'24"E  944.51
< : - N

P.0.8, PARCEL 1 . \

CENTERLINE LINE OF GLEN STREET
(FORMER STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY 23) ~

“~- NORTH LINE OF 8W1/4 OF NE1/4 2@535?5&35
LEGEND s HIGHWAY EASEMENT PER \ @
M MISC BOOK 14, PAGES 541.562
@® FOUND CAST IRON MONUMENT Iy CONVEYED TOBBENTON CO, PER
° FOUND MONUMENT PN DOC. No. 411634 WETLAND
/ WETLAND
HORIZONTAL CONTROL POINT ~ A 100 0 100 200
— 0\’6
SENCHMARK O b WET ~— (€ ;E:S
'S
I'e ~ i o scale feet
HYDRANT AND VALVE AR I +~ SOUTH RIGHT OF WAY LINE OF GLEN STREET Wer
-~V TRACT "B (FORMER STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY 23) ORIENTATION OF THIS BEARING SYSTEM IS
CULVERT AND APRON ENDWALL
_ / ‘I [ BASED ON THE BENTON COUNTY
~ COORDINATE SYSTEM, NAD83 (2011 ADJ;
P-OH e} OVERHEAD WIRE, POLE AND GUY WIRE CENTERLINE LINE OF GLEN STREET -+ / | W % . < ] ( )
P (FORMER STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY 23) | &y 4 N -
ol i
Ko} SIGN (NON STREET NAME) | WET EAST LINE OF SW1/4 NE1/4 r; N
6" 6" MNDOT ROWMAP NO. 212-301 ~=., | WEST LINE FOLEY INDUSTRIAL PLAT Ll .
GAL DESCRIPTION O
@ >|< DECIDUOUS AND CONIFEROUS TREE ] | e N DS szocteRn0 s O200s0000
& | -] Rt PER DOG, NO. 206631 & 444038
s g ~g . NO.
YT Y TYTY Y Y Y EDGE OF WOODED AREA p WESTUNROE i @| T / RV Tract A"
H P i
i Sl L Allthat part of the SW1/4 of NE1/4 Norlh of the Great Northem Rallway right-of-way
WET WETLAND | ! - Pl /\l‘ N and South ofthe St. Cloud-Foley Highway es lald out before the establishment of
S [l Y
i \ﬂ a }_* ~ State Truck Highway No. 23, EXCEPTING the South 25 feet of the West 2 rods
| | BUILDING Srtennen PARC E L 1 14,@} ] f- P thereof; and
~— 18 [V} - Allthat part of the SE1/4 of NW % ying South of sald St, Cloud-Foley Highway
- ~ay EXCEPTING the South 25 feet thereof, and also
20.66 ACRES +/- )
:“ - EXCEPTING a triangular sirip described as follows: Commenclng at a point where the
5 . L \\.1 East and West Quarter line of the Section Intersects the Southerly line of State Truck
N ~~a Highway Ne. 23; thence Northeasterly along said Southerly line of sald highway a
& 0 <l distance of 60 feet fo a point, being the polnt of beginning thence South to a polnt 25
See = feet North of sald East and West Quarter line; thence at right angles and westerly to
WETLAND 5 v 2 p
[N A 4 YT L A a |z -2 the sald Southerly line of said trunk highway; thence along sald Seutherly line of sald
1717 i N - (AN} ! 4.4 frunk highway to the point of being; and also
N = - ighway P g
[ 1 1 \/y VL ! 1 [
1 1 EXCEPTING that part desctibed as follows: Commencing &t the polnt of intersection
g A § - L.:K of the centetline of a Townshlp Road with the Southerly right-of-way of Minnesota
s “ '8 - \JI Trunk Highway No. 23 as now located and established (1881), said polnt belng 12.5
“*~= APPROXIMATE LOCATION OF = - » ~ feet North of the South line of said SE1/4 of NWi/4; thence Northeasterly along the
,\\\ oLb ST, CLOUD FOLEY WAGON ROAD TOTAL AREA - 212041 195 SQ FT= 50~60 AC RES ‘\ > Southerly right-of-way Iine of sald Minnesota Trunk Highway 23 for a distance of 854
feet to a point; thence South to a polnt 12.5 fest North of the South iine of said SE1/4
4 RN of NW1/4 and 630 feet East of the polnt of beginning; thence West 630 feet to the
<
~¥ 7 {FORMER STATE TRUNK HIGHWAY 23) . ET polnt of beginning, excepting therefrom that part thereof which Jies Northerly of the
(, a/ v . %??A EX|ST|NG TRACT Al centerline of the Old 8%, Cloud Foley Wagan Road, containing 4 acres, more of less,
- ~~~3taee. HIGHWAY EASEMENT PER A PID: 020049300 Also, that part of the NW1/4 of SE1/4 North of sald Railway right-of-way except the
MISC BOOK 14, PAGES 541-562 A \ . EUGENE & PAUL PROPERTIES LLC, West 2 rods thereof, all of sald fands belng in Sec. 34, Township 37 Nerth, Range 29
CONVEYED TO BENTON €O, PER \ West, and containing 56 acres, more or less, according to the Government survey
DOC. NO. 411934 a thereof; together with a parpstual easement over and across the sald above excepted
5,08, LINE A" portlons which lie along the North and South Quarter line, such excepted portions
-~ P.0.8. being 2 rods In width.
-- Tract
EXlSTl NG TRACT ||A|| L.»==== WEST LINE SW{/4 OF NE1/4

PID: 020049300

S 00°46'01" W 662.47

distance of 14,5 rods to the polnt of beginning, Excepting from all the abave, that part
thereaf taken by the State of Minnesota for trunk highway purposes,

WE Also, a tract of land about 1 &ore In SW1/4 of NE1/4 of said Sec. 34, described as
follows: Beginning at a point 11,50 chains (46 rods) North of the center of sald
/( Section; thence North 14 rods; thence North 60 degrees East 11,5 rods; thence South
\ and paralle] with the first mentloned fine 14 rods; thence South 60 degrees West a
\ &
Pl/gr

WETLAND

eeene LINE A

-
EXISTING
auxmmé‘ 14

\]\121 Description per Doc, No, 462851

Allthat part of the SEY of NWY4 of Section 34, Township 37, Range 29, lying North of
the Southerly right of way line of the Old St Cloud Foley Wagon Road and South of
the centerline of Glen Street, formerly State Trunk Highway Ne, 23, and Lying East of
the following described line:

PARCEL 2

20.94 ACRES +/-

Commencing at the point of intersection of the centetline of a Township Road with
the Southerly right-of-way line of Minnesota Trunk Highway Number 23 as located and
established in 1981, sald point belng 12.5 feet North of the South line of sald SE of
NWY4; thence Northeasterly along the Southerly right-of-way fine of said Minnesota
Trunk Highway 23 for a distance of 854 feet to the polnt of beginning of the line to be
described; thence South to a point 12,5 feet North of the South line of sald SE% of
NW?4 and 630 feat East of the point of beginning, thence revessing and going North
along the last described line to the centerline of said Glen Street, formerly State Trunk
Highway Number 23 and salid fine there terminating.

et
WETLAND

N89'0811"W 177.13 -

CORY & ABBIGAIL CHRISTOPHERSON

,+=+=~ NORTH LINE OF THE &é
4 SOUTH 25.00 FEET

P.Q.B. PARCEL 2 -+

NORTH LINE OF FORMER ~--.
-+ SOUTH LINE OF SW1/4 OF NE1/4 GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY ROW

T NB9ME2E"W 63000

$89°48'25"E 283,384 T fe-ef-3000

AT — -
e SOTH PN
/
- CENTERLINE OF /
TOWNSHIP ROAD PROPOSED PROPERTY DESCRIPTIONS
PARCEL 1
JUUTURRES g EAST LINE OF THE All that part of the Southwest Quarter of the Nertheast Quarter and the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter, all in Section 34, Townshlp 37 Nerth, Range 29 Wost, Banton County, Minnesota described
- WES 33,00 FEET as followrs:
Beginning at the northeast cornor of sald Soufhwast Quarter of tho Northeast Quarter; thenice South 00 degraes 52 minutes 07 saconds West, assignad bearing atong the east i of said Southwost Quarter of
ths Nertheast Quarter, a distance of 120233 foot: thance North 89 depress 08 minutes 11 seconds West, 177.13 feet; thenco North 55 degrees 28 minutes 57 seconds West, 242,10 feat; thence South 61
wan AR
[ L0z k EXISTING TRACT "A' NEAN dogreas 40 minulos 59 saconds Wast, 491,68 feat; thence North 22 degras 02 minutes 24 seconds West, 525.40 feat; thence nothwestarly 103,72 faet along a tangential curve, concave to the southwest,
ol ~ 3300 (2 RoDS) . W vith a radlus of 260.00 feet and a cantral angle of 22 dagrees 51 minutes 28 seconds; thence North 44 dogroos 53 minutos 52 socands West, tangent to last describod curve, a distance of 419,12 feat to the
PARCEL LINE DATA “. PID: 020049300 3 canterline of Glan Street Norlhoast (former State Trink Highway No. 23): thence Notth 45 degress 08 minutes 08 saconds East, alang sald conterline, a distanca of 86,83 feet fo the wast ne of sald Southwost
uarter of the Northaast Quarter, also belng the viest line of Tract *B" described in Doc, No, 206531; thence North 00 degrees 53 minutes 49 seconds East, along sald west line, a distance of 46,68 feet; thence
b Y n P i h line of sald Tiact 8" af D t No. 208531, a distance of 119,53 faet to sald cantetline of Glen Street Nottheast; thenca North 45 d o6
1 North 60 degrees 53 minutes 42 saconds Enst, along the north line of sald Tract ‘8" of Dacument No. . a distance of .53 faet to sald canterline of Glen Street Northeast; thence Not legrees
SEGMENT | LENGTH | DIRECTION L \ ~) minutos 08 saconds East, alang said canteriino, & distance of 39580 feet to the neith line of sald Sotithwest Quartar of the Northeast Quartar; thence South B9 degrees 38 minutes 24 secands East, along sald
~ Ly © th line, a distance of 944,51 feet to the polnt of beginning and terminating thereat.
> LEROY HERBST REVTR & ! - notth ine, a : b ginning 9
L1 46.66 | N00°53'49" E T3 cAerINE HerssTREVTR R S
PN [l
£ ‘@
L2 119,53 { N60°53'49" E 2y y PARCEL 2
J = Allthat part of the Sauthwast Quarter of the Northeast Quartar, the Southest Quarter of the Northwest Quattor, and the Northwest Quarter of the Southoast Quarter allin Section 34, Tewnship 37 North, Range
N 1 29 West, Benton County, Minnesota descrived as follows:
e
N g Commenclng al the northoast cotner of sald Southwast Quarter of the Northaast Quarter; thence South 00 degrees 52 minutes 07 seconds West, assligned bearing song the east line of sald Southwest Quarter
! O B NORTH LINE OF FORMER =, of the Northaast Quartor, a distance of 1202.39 feat to the point of beginning of the parcel to bo dascribad: thence Norih 89 degraos 08 minutes 11 seconds West, 177.43 foat; thenico North 55 dogrees 29
Ll Lol s GREAT NORTHERN RAILWAY ROW \ mintes 57 saconds Wast, 242.10 feet; therico Souith 61 degroes 40 minutes 59 seconds West, 491.68 feet; therce Nerth 22 degrees 02 minites 24 seconds Wast, 525.40 feet; thence nerthwestorly 103,72
N 3 acin faot along a tangeniial curva, concava fa the seudhwast, with a radius of 260,00 fect and a central angle of 22 dogrees 51 minutes 28 seonds; thence North 44 degreas 53 minutes 52 seconds West, fangont to
SURVEY NOTES: . 4 AN last desctibed sirve, a distance of 449,12 foet fo the centerline of Glan Street Northeast (former State Trunk Highway No. 23); thence South 45 derees 06 minutes 08 soconds Wost, along said canterline, a
" . e N distance of 294,30 feat to Line “A" describad below, thence South 00 degreos 46 minutes 01 second West, along sald Line *A", a distance of 662.47 feat fo the north line of the South 25,00 fest of sald
4. The property described hereon Is the same as the property described In the Ownership and Encumbrance Report ANt Aas o 4 yYaYas cNre “ 4 Northeast Quartor of the Southvwost Quartar; therico South 89 degrees 48 minutes 25 seconds East, along last sald north line and its eastorly extension, a distance of 28338 feet to the east fino of the West
prepared by Benton County Absiract Company, dated August 12th 2020, This report was given to SEH on July 20, 2022 AN AT AY ! P — N ! 2zt 33,00 feet of said Southwest Quartor of the Northeast Quarter and its northerly extenslon; thence Sauth 00 dogrees 53 minutes 49 saconds Wast, along last sald east line and its nertharly extension, a distance
for raview. ! vy ! ! S Nob— / ! o1 632,08 feet to the north right of way line of tho fotmer Great Noithern Railway; thence North 61 degrees 04 minutes 42 seconds East, along sald north right of way lino, a distanca of 1488.71 feet fo tha east
2. SEH has‘ made no {“f" Hestgation of et scfa{;""‘" c °d’ ’e°°"’i o " ’:ls":°""e SEH line of sakd Southwest Guarter of the Noriheas Quarter; therice Norih 00 cegress 52 mirutos 07 seconds East, along fast sald east ine a distance of 6,71 feet fo the pont of baginnlng and teiminating thereat,
covenants, ownership title evidencs, or any other facts that an accurate and current & search may disclose., wgne
specifically search for the document from the State for the final taking of an easement in 1945 for State Highway No, 23 Line “A%
and the Quite Claim Deed from the State to Benton County for that easement Intersst, | Commenclng at the point of Intersection of the centetline of a Townshlp Road with the Southerly right-of-way line of Glan Street, former Minnesota Trunk Highway Number 23) as located and established In
3. Wetlands were dellneated by Joel Asp, Minnesota Wetland Professional Centification No, 1252, on October 18, 2021 and ! 1981, sald polnt belng 12.60 feet North of the South line of the Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter of Section 34, Township 37 North, Range 29 Wost, Benton County Minnesota; thence Northeasterly
May 18, 2022 and are shown hereon, HHRE along tho Southetly right-of:wray line of sald Glon Straat (former Minnesota Trunk Highway 23) for a distance of 834 feetto the_point of baginning of the line to bo deserlbod; thence southery to 2 polnt 12.5 foot
4. The exact focatlon of underground utilities such as gas, tetephone, fiber optic.electric, cable tv, and pipe lines ate o North of the South line of sald Southeast Quarter of the Northwest Quarter and 630 foet East of the polnt of beginning, thence reversing and gaing noitherly along the last doscribed tine to tha conterline of said
unknown, The contractor shall contact Gopher State One Call before commencing excavation. Gopher State One Call f [+ - 33.00 (2 RODS) Glon Streat, (former State Trunk Highway Number 23) and said line there terminating.
System.....1-800-252-1166 Lt 3
5. The locatlon of subsurface ulilities were requested using the Gopher State One Call system {flcket numbar 212090508) N al
and are shown lo the accuracy of the markings. Short Ellfott Hendrickson, Inc, Is not responsible for unmarked or S~
miss-marked utiltles. <2 ru
Revislon Issue | HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS PLAN WAS PREPARED BY ME OR UNDER MY DIRECT
SEH Project FOLEY 161854 Rev.# Description Date COUNTY PID: 02004930 & 020050000 SUPERVISION AND THAT | AM A DULY LICENSED LAND SURVEYOR UNDER THE
PHONE: 320.229.4300 LAWS OF THE STATE OF MINNESOTA. 1
Drawn By Jep A\ 2351 CONNECTICUT AVE S LEY
sunoyed 8 e Suite o CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY CITY OF FO Ot f bl
rveyed By S EH SARTELL, MN 56377 FOLEY MN 26326 DANTEL J. BEMBOOM of
Checked By DJB www.sehine.com ! DATE. OCTOBER 010, 2022 LICENSE NO. 46562
e S em——— —




SECTION 11
MINOR SUBDIVISIONS

Subdivision 1: QUALIFIED MINOR SUBDIVISIONS

1.

Criteria. Any subdivision containing not more than two (2)
lots and which does not involve any new street or road, and
that is not likely to precipitate the extension of municipal
facilities or public improvements shall be considered a Minor
Subdivision,

Exemption from Platting Requirement. Minor
Subdivisions shall be exempt from the requirements of this

Ordinance requiring platting.

Certificate of Survey. An Applicant for Minor Subdivision
approval must submit to the City at least ten (10) working
days prior to the next Planning Commission meeting fifteen
(15) copies of a Certificate of Survey, dated and signed by
a registered land surveyor, All copies of the Certificate of
Survey shall be 11” x 17" in size; one (1) copy shall be
reproducible. The survey shall include at a minimum the
following information: legal description of each parcel,
parcel area, site improvements including buildings and
dimensions, free standing signs and paved areas, and
distances from buildings to ownership and property lines,
North point, designated as true north, and any easements,
ingress or egresses clearly marked.

Planning Commission Approval Required. The Planning
Commission shall review and recommend minor

subdivisions for approval before being submitted to the City
Council.

Consultant Review of Minor Subdivisions. The Planning
Commission may require qualified technical and staff
services such as engineering and legal to review the Minor




Subdivision application and advise on its suitability
regarding general planning; conformity with plans of other
private and public disposal, drainage and flood control,
special assessment procedures and other features. The
property owner/applicant shall pay the costs of all such
services. |

6. Application Fee. A fee the City Council shall establish by
resolution must accompany the minor subdivision
application. An additional fee may be charged for additional
staff time and/or City Expenditures. It shall be a term of
any Minor Subdivision approved by the City, whether or not
specifically stated, that the property owner(s) shall pay all
fees associated with enforcement of the terms of the
subdivision. The applicant shall pay all costs incurred by
the City, including, but not limited to, administrative staff
time, engineering, legal, planning, and inspection expenses,
in connection with the application, including approval and
acceptance of the application and review of site plans and
documents, as well as any other required agreements for
the application.

Section 11, Subdivision 1 (3 - 6) of the Subdivision Ordinance Number 320 was amended by
Ordinance Number 413, adopted November 5, 2013 and published November 12, 2013.



GILMANTON/FOLEY ORDERLY ANNEXATION AREA

JOINT PLANNING BOARD
“A-1" AGRICULTURAL DISTRICT

Subdivision 1: INTENT

The intent of the A-1 Zoning District is to establish and
preserve areas for low-density residential and outdoor
recreation without permitting intensified development which
would require the provision of municipal facilities and
services, and further allow agricultural uses in this district.

Subdivision 2: PERMITTED USES

1.

Agricultural crop production and gardening (not
including the keeping of livestock), farm dwellings and
agricultural related buildings and structures.
Single-family dwellings.

Public parks, undeveloped recreational areas, wildlife
areas and game refuges.

Wholesale nurseries and tree farms.

Essential Services.

sion 3: PERMITTED ACCESSORY USES

Hoop/Tubular Frame Buildings as an accessory to
Horticultural uses; retail sales are prohibited.

Operation and storage of vehicles, machinery and
equipment which is incidental to permitted or
conditional uses allowed in this district.

Boarding or renting of rooms to not more than two (2)
persons.

Living quarters for persons employed on the premises
for agricultural purposes.

Page 1 of 4



10.

Subdiv

Home Occupations.

Private garages.

Fences as regulated by Section 6.
Parking spaces as regulated by Section 7.
Signs as regulated by Section 8.

Towers and Antennas as regulated by Section 9.

ision 4: CONDITIONAL USES

The following uses require a Conditional Use Permit based
on the procedures set forth and regulated in Section 22 of
this Ordinance:

1.

Governmental and public utility buildings and
structures necessary for the health, safety and
general welfare of the community.

Commercial outdoor recreational areas including but
not limited to golf courses, clubhouses, country clubs,
swimming pools, parks, camping areas, snowmobile
trails, riding trails and similar facilities.

Processing and packaging or sales of agricultural
products or supplies, including livestock; cold storage
plants; fertilizer plants; livestock farming; livestock
feed lots; agricultural equipment sales yards, and
seed sales, subject to all applicable Pollution Control
Standards.

Commercial Kennels and animal hospitals, stables and
riding academies.,

Churches, schools, hospitals and cemeteries.

Essential Services structures and associated buildings.

Page 2 of 4



/.  Towers as regulated by Section 9.
8. Bed and Breakfast Operation.
9.  Uses the City Council determines to be substantially

similar to those listed in this zoning district and not
detrimental to the City’s general health and welfare.

Subdivision 5: INTERIM USES

The following uses require a Interim Use Permit based on
the procedures set forth and regulated in the Interim Use
Section of Ordinance:

1.  Solar Energy Systems, as regulated by the Solar
Energy Systems Ordinance of the Gilmanton/Foley
Orderly Annexation Area - Joint Planning Board.

Subdivision 6: LOT, YARD, AREA AND HEIGHT
REQUIREMENTS
1. Lot Area. Lot area must be at least ten (10) acres.

2. Lot Width. Lot width must be at least two hundred
fifty (250) feet.

3. Setbacks.

A. Front Yard Setback. The front yard setback
must be at least one hundred (100) feet.

B. Side Yard Setback. The side yard setback
must be at least sixty (60) feet.

C. Rear Yard Setback. The rear yard setback
must be at least one hundred (100) feet.

4, Building Height.

Page 3 of 4



A. Residential Structures. Residential
structures must not exceed thirty five (35)
feet in height.

B. Non-agricultural non-residential structures.
Non-residential structures must not exceed
thirty-five (35) feet in height.

C.  Agricultural buildings. Agricultural
buildings have no height restrictions.

Subdivision 7: PROTECTION OF RESIDENTIAL DISTRICTS.

In issuing any conditional use permit that permits or in any
way pertains to the construction or operation of any
nonresidential facility under this Section, the City Council
may, in addition to any other restrictions, stipulate that the
construction and operation be situated so that distance
from residential property and general topography will
prevent the operation from being or becoming a nuisance
which will, in any way, be detrimental to residentially zoned
property.

Section 12 “A-1" Agricultural District, Subdivision 3, was amended by Ordinance
Number, 443, to add Hoop/Tubular Frame Building, passed May 7, 2019, and
published May 14, 2019.

Page 4 of 4



